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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Keck House is a mid-19th century dwelling built of brick laid in 8-course
common bond on a stone foundation. The main block is two stories, 36' wide and
18' deep. Centered at the rear is a ~2-story block, approximately 18' x 18',
flanked by one-story rear wings of almost the same dimensions. The main roof is
a mansard with concave profile, with a roof deck enclosed with wrought iron
cresting. There are two chimneys at the rear of the main block. The roof

of the center rear section is gabled, the wings having shallow hipped roofs.
Windows in the rear sections have segmental heads.

The facades of the main block (the front facade 3 bays, side facades 1 bay)

are divided into a rhythmical series of alternating raised and sunken panels.

The front doorway, with a top light and segmentally-arched head, and the windows
above it, are contained within, a sunken panel. The round-arched head of the
window extends above the cornice line, which curbies around the window and

is finished with a fanciful acrotarion and ball finial. The other windows
(segmentally-arched on the first floor, round-arched on the second) are contained
within raised panels. Here the second floor windows also break the cornice, and
are crowned with triangular gablets énlivened with vergeboards featuring trefoil
pendants.

The front of the house has a one-story porch across the entire length. Square,
fluted posts, which divide the porch into alternating wide and narrow bays,
support arches which are correspondingly depressed and round. On the top of
the porch is a wrought iron balustrade, with wooden posts resembling Gothic
pinnacles. Details of the side porches, which open into the rear wings, are
identical.

In plan, the house features a center entrance hall, to either side of which are
large front rooms connected to the hall through wide openings screened with
attenuated columns of an indeterminate order set in antis (installed c. 1917).
The entrance hall opens, through an arched screen with Corinthian columns,

into a central stairhall the axis of which is set at right angles to that of the
entrance hall. The rear of the house contains kitchen, family room, and a
small room and half-bath in the center rear. There are three bedrooms across
the front of the house on the second floor, and one at center rear. The
staircase is a quarter-turn stair in an open well.

The house, located on a corner lot in a residential area on the west side of
the community, is currently undergoing restoration and renovation.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Keck house is an interesting, and very well preserved, example of
French mansard residential architecture. If, as is believed (although
not yet confirmed), the house was built in the mid-late 1850's, it

is a singificantly early manifestation of the style, particularly in
Iowa. The division of the facades into panels is one of the best fea-
tures of the house, and is indicative of a certain sophistication

on the part of the builder or architect. The interior plan is rather
unusual (particularly the T-shaped arrangement of the halls), and may be
due to the fact that the center rear mass is believed to have been
constructed as early as the 1840's, with the rest of the house added
about a decade later. The variety of decorative elements is also in-
teresting, as they derive from several architectural traditions. Chief
among them are the Gothic balustrade and vergeboard cusps, the Greek
Revival acrotarion and finial, the Italjanate arcade of the porch.

Of note, too, are the columed screends, which were constructed after
1917, and which give the interior a sense of spaciousness and drama
somewhat out of keeping with its original character.

According to county records, this property was transferred to the heirs
of John Jackson, Sr., in 1843. Among the heirs was Elizabeth Jacksen,
who married Joseph Keck in 1844. According to local accounts, there
was a small house on the property, unfinished at the time of Jacksen,
Sr.'s death, in which Keck and his wife set up housekeeping. The pro-
perty remained in the hands of Jackson's heirs until 1855, when the
last of the heirs turned the property over to Keck. It is probable
that the house, as it now exists, was constructed after 1855, once
Keck obtained full title to the property. The house was featured

in the 1875 Andreas' Illustrated Historical Atlas of Iowa.

Joseph Keck was born in Pennsylvania in 1819, and came to Washington,
Iowa as a journeyman carpenter and cabinetmaker in 1842. He opened
a shop in this community, and in 1856 platted a western addition to
the town (most likely on land deriving from the Jackson estate). By
1859 Keck was in the banking business, and from 1863 to 1901 was
president of the reorganized (1863) Washington State Bank. He also
organized the First National Bank in Sigourney, and was locally known
as a '"great financier'.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Lot Number Fourteen, Keck's Subdivision; Lots Numbered One and Two in the
Western Addition':of 'thé town, now city, of Washington, Iowa.
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